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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:19 AM

To: ‘Adriana Gibbs'

Subject: RE: Document #: L10000016498

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarprovgh

Internat Accsss Saction
Florida CDegartment of State
Dwision of Corporations

Rlease take & lew minules lo provide feedback on the qualily of service you recewed from our staff. The Flonda Cepartment of State valuas
your leedback as a cusiomer. Dawn K. Reberls, Flonda Inlerim Secretary of Slate, is committed 10 continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance
for your panicipation

DS Guslamar 05k ian Siryey

From: Adriana Giblhs [mailto:adriana.gibbs@unitedmtg.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2010 9:18 AM
To: corphelp
Subject: Document #: L10000C16498
——e————

Good Morning,

The above referenced document number, for United Mortgage Partners LLC, shows a typo in the
"Manager/Member Detail” address. The current address is showing as:

MANIERI, MIKE
360 MAGUIRE BLVD,, STE 107
ORLANDQ FL 32803

The correct information is:

MANIERI, MIKE
3660 MAGUIRE BLYD., STE 107
ORLANDO FL 32803

This message is to request that our address be updated on the Sunbiz.org website. If any further
information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards,

Adriana Gibbs
HR & Compiiance
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